Appointment
From: Zajicek, Dina [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4441CF92CB8949B096BIA2E26EFFO9CE-ZAJICEK, DINA]
Sent: 6/2/2015 11:30:01 AM

To: Pecker, David [JJJ@=milink.com]

Subject: Donald Trump Press Interview - Invited by Michael Cohen. DP is attending. ENTER ON FIFTH AVENUE - NAME ON VIP
LIST

Location: Trump - 725 Fifth Avenue btw 56th/57th Streets

Start: 6/16/2015 3:00:00 PM

End: 6/16/2015 5:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Busy

From: Pecker, David

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 7:24 AM
To: Michael Cohen

Subject: Re:

Michael,

Thank you very much for thinking of me and | will be there.
David

> On Jun 2, 2015, at 6:59 AM, Michael Cohen <JJJJj@trumporg.com> wrote:

>

> David,

> | hope you are well. I'm sure you have seen the news about June 16th press announcement at a trump tower at 11am.
As a friend, | wold love if you could make it. Let me know so | can save you a seat next to me on the atrium floor...no one
deserves to be there more than you...

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

> Michael D. Cohen

> Executive Vice President and

> Special Counsel to

> Donald J. Trump

> 725 Fifth Avenue

> New York, New York 10022

> Phone [-3212

> Cellular: [ 0114
> @ trumporg.com
>

AM-NYDA-000001



